

FREDONIA TOWN COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
March 23, 2021
7:00 p.m.

Pursuant to ARS 38-431.01, notice is hereby given to members of the Fredonia Town Council and the Public that a Regular Meeting will be held on March 23, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. If indicated in the agenda, the Council may vote to go into Executive Session which will not be open to the public to discuss certain matters. **Mayor Purvis, Vice Mayor Johnson, Councilor Scott, Councilor Ballard, Councilor Johnson, Bayden Grover, Jason Peterson, Jamie Jones, Margaret Allen, Mia Purvis**

Call to Order: Time: **7:13** by: **Mayor Purvis**

Invocation: offered by: **Marshal Peterson**

Pledge of Allegiance: offered by: **All participated.**

Public Comment (non-related agenda items only):

- A. Consent Items: (The following items may be approved by a single motion, unless a member of the Town Council requests that any item be considered separately and acted upon accordingly. Each item considered separately may be approved by motion of the Council as though originally listed as an action item.)
motion by
1. Agenda
 2. Minutes from: Regular meeting from February 23, 2021.
 3. Payment approval register. **Correction on February 23, 2021 minutes. Councilor Johnson 2nd, on item C #1. Accepted the agenda, and payment approval register. 2nd Councilor Ballard. All in favor, none opposed.**
- B. Reports
1. Mayor: **Still attending a lot of meetings.**
 2. Town Manager: **WIC is willing to move as long as there is in IGA in place. They would like to propose maintaining the grounds and building for 0-low rent. Issues with property owner on 2nd West. Still working on getting all the documents together to proceed with decision. Talked to Mike with Raven's Edge regarding the website. Need to update the website. Check on logo. Starting auction April 5th-16th. Care and share got a grant and have purchased a cart, and jack. They had an issue with someone breaking into the care and share freezer and turning the power off. Civics Committee is planning Easter at the park on April 3rd. Solar code change. We need to update to be able to allow that.**
 3. Town Clerk: **Getting ready for audit for the fiscal year July 2019-June 2020. Have had Lee from Savage and Esplin in to help correct, as well as Christy Riddle.**
 4. Finance Director: **Trying to get the credit card statements in order. We are a bit behind, and just trying to figure corrections, and moving forward.**
 5. Town Departments and Committees:

Public Work- Director Skyler Palmer- **95% finished with the 2nd baseball field, working on bids for asphalt. Still working on the Canyon road project. Preparing for a hydro seed bid for fields, park, and cemetery. Received the engineering report for the power grid.**

Fire Chief- Donny Johnson- **Been busy, they've had two wild-land fires, as well as two assists in Kanab. They have been working with Kanab. Problem with the pump on Tinder. They did get the truck repaired. Having issues with the Brush truck. It is not starting well. They have been unable to get the other truck here, but he is hopeful it is close. Hard with sports getting enough people to get together for the weekly meeting. Would like to get the fire school going again.**

Marshal Peterson- **US Marshal's were in town. The Marshal's office was able to help catch 2 fugitives. Two applicants that will be going into medical in April. Were able to arrest a man that had been destructive. Councilor Johnson was able to go for a ride along. Duke was dropped off in Vernal where he was purchased, for to be sold. Would like approval for a secretary.**

C. Discussion and possible Action Items:

1. 2nd Amendment Sanctuary Resolution.
Have researched several different County Resolutions regarding the 2nd amendment resolutions. Also had a meeting with the Attorney Brandon to discuss the verbiage. One of the issues we are facing is that they are threatening our funds. We need to insure we are protecting our community members rights. Councilor Ballard believes this is a waste of time if it is only symbolic. Mayor Purvis said we are looking more along the lines of the constitutional ordinance. Councilor Ballard Makes motion to move forward with 2nd Amendment Sanctuary Resolution. 2nd Councilor Johnson. All in favor, none opposed.
2. Flag Code Resolution- **Bayden worked with the Attorney to get the new verbiage for the Flag Code. Councilor Ballard would like to see some wording that specifies that it is exclusively for the display of The Town of Fredonia flags. Councilor Ballard makes motion to accept document on the flag display under the terms that it says, they are only or exclusively the flags that will be flown. 2nd Councilor Scott. All in Favor, none opposed.**
3. Deputy Marshal JD Horlacher's resignation letter- **Councilor Ballard moves that we accept this resignation. 2nd Councilor Scott. All in favor none opposed.**

4. Letters of interest for Civics Committee- **Bayden said they had two people interested in joining Civics committee. Wayne Cox and Julie Johnson. Councilor Scott makes motion to approve the new members for the Civics Board. 2nd Councilor Johnson. All in favor, none opposed.**

E. Council Member comments and future agenda items:

1. Mayor Purvis: **WIC**
2. Vice Mayor Johnson: **Marshal's Dept. employees and wages. Ask attorney if we can create a public intoxication ordinance.**
3. Councilor Ballard: **2nd Amendment Sanctuary. Work meeting for trash Company.**
4. Councilor Scott:
5. Councilor Johnson:

F. Council Direction to Town Manager: **Get 2nd amendment sanctuary completed. Correct flag code description. Property on Piute with the Trinity Church and resident.**

G. Adjournment: motion by **Mayor Purvis**; 2nd by **Councilor Johnson @ 8:40**

Review and sign demands

Approved:

Attest:

Kimley Purvis- Mayor

Jamie Jones- Town Clerk

Certification – I, hereby, certify that the above is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the meeting. I further, certify that the meeting was duly called and held.

Jamie Jones- Town Clerk